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Dear Sir/Madam 

your management for the unique honour of 'CPE' status bestowed on your college by the Commission 

under the scheme "Colleges with Potential for Excellence" (CPE). 

At the outset, I would like to congratulate you, your teachers, students, non-teaching staff and 

You may be happy to know that your College is one among the 50 Colleges ident1fied under the 

Scheme "Colleges with Potential for Excellence" (CPE) during Round-IV. | do hope that you would 

have received by this time a copy of the letter sent to your Vice-Chancellor and copy marked to you in 

this regard. The information regarding your college selection and other details have also been posted on 

the UGC website (www.ugc.ac.in)

Kindly arrange to send a certificate to the fact that the data provided by your College in the 

proposal are factually correct and your college is an aided/Govt. college. It may be noted that in 

case the data provided by you is found to be incorrect at a later stage then the CPE status 

conferred on your college may be revoked, as per the provisions of the CPE XI plan guide!lines.

Also, if your college is found to be a self-financing college then the CPE status shall be 
withdrawn, as such colleges are not eligible under CPE scheme at present. Also, the CPE funds 
should not be utilized for any self-financing department/courses. Your Action Plan and Budget 
shall be processed only on receipt of the above certificates. 

In case your college has been awarded Autonomous status after the submission of your proposal 
to UGC under CPE scheme, kindly arrange to send a copy of the UGC letter conferring Autonomous 
status to your college. In case your college is yet to start the process regarding autonomous status, then 
you may initiate the process immediately. 

In case you need any clarification on any issue relating to CPE scheme you may send an E-mail 

Receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged. 

With regards 

Yours sincerely, 

ltMnnnke 
(K.Gunasekaran) The Principal 

Prananath (Auto.) College, 
Khurda, Dist. Khurda 

(Orissa) 752 057 
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